

**Mount Blair Community Council AGM Minutes, 7pm Monday 21st May 2018**  
**Ballintuim Village Hall**

Present: Chair - Colin Murdoch (CM), Treasurer/secretary - Alison Petrie (AP), Bernard Noonan (BN), John Manning (JM), Darryl Townsend (DT) and Sandy Lindsay (SL)  
Councillor Robert Brawn (BB) and Councillor Caroline Shiers (CS)  
In attendance 10 Members of Public (MOP)

**Welcome and Apologies.**

Apologies: Donald Cameron, Councillor Tom McNab

CM opened the meeting by welcoming those attending and detailing the plan for the meeting.  
The previous minutes of 15th May 2017 were proposed by BN and seconded by CM

**Chair's Report:** Nothing to report.

**Secretary's Report:** It was proposed to move future meetings to move around area to help encourage attendance.

**Treasurer's report:** Has been issued in detail and was overviewed. AP discussed applying for further £3,400 for the coming year. It was agreed there had been a better uptake of funds available. It was agreed that the Treasurer's Report was accurate, signed by auditors, and dates were correct. There were 16 successful applications to the Drumderg microfund and the current account stands at £2196.56 at 31/12/17

**Election of Office Bearers:**

Committee officers stood down.

AP nominated CM for role of Chairp, this was seconded by SL

CM nominated AP for the roles of Secretary and Treasurer, these were seconded by Sandy Lindsay.

Minutes were taken by Gillian Heathcote and the AGM was closed agreeing that next AGM would take place in May 2019.